

11. (U) Chg. Ord. 1 to Contr.
W535 ac-17946 9 June 1941
(File: Contract Files)

Chg. Ord. 1 to Contract W535-ac-17946 provided for the procurement of an additional XA-26, to include the installation of one 75 mm. cannon and be designated XA-26B. The estimated cost of \$511,106.65 plus a fee of 6% amounted to a total price of \$541,773.05.

 UNCLASSIFIED

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Approval recommended:
June 21, 1941.

Approved: JUN 24 1941
6-24-41

For the Chief of the Air Corps

W. F. Volandt

W. F. Volandt
Colonel, Air Corps,
Asst. to Chief, Mat. Div.

R. P. Patterson

Robert P. Patterson,
Under Secretary of War.

juu

CHANGE ORDER

KAH/eg

Prepare in Septuplicate

Detach no copy.

Execute in triplicate

WAR DEPARTMENT
AIR CORPSMATERIEL DIVISION
WRIGHT FIELD DAYTON, OHIOSerial No. 4598 Date 6-9-41
Change No. 1 to
Contract No. W 535 ac-17946
Dated May 28, 1941

TO: Douglas Aircraft Company, Inc., Santa Monica, California

SUBJECT: Exercise of Option

AFFECTING: Contract W 535 ac-17946

ORDER:

~~REASON:~~

CONTRACT FILES

17946

1. The Government hereby elects to exercise its right and option contained in Article 25(a) of Contract W 535 ac-17946, to require the Contractor to manufacture and furnish one (1) additional Airplane at the price hereinbelow stipulated:

- a. One (1) Airplane, Light Bombardment, experimental, modified to include the installation of one (1) T-7 Model 75 mm. cannon, being Contractor's Model No. 538-C and likewise designated as Air Corps Model XA-26B, complete and conforming to Contractor's detailed Specification No. DS-538, as modified by Appendix IV, dated April 25, 1941, hereby made a part hereof, and Air Corps Type Specification No. XC-220, hereinbefore referred to. In the event Contractor's Specification No. DS-538, as modified by Appendix IV, and Air Corps Specification No. XC-220 are specifically at variance, in any respect, then the provisions of Contractor's Specification No. DS-538, as modified by Appendix IV, shall govern, control and be complied with insofar as such variance may exist. Provision shall be made for the installation therein of two (2) Pratt & Whitney R-2800-2SBG, Single Stage, Two Speed Aeronautical Engines conforming to Pratt & Whitney Specification No. A-8051-A, dated January 24, 1941, revised February 21, 1941, hereinbefore referred to. Such engines shall be furnished by the Government in the manner hereinafter set forth without cost to the Contractor but shall be installed by the Contractor.

Estimated cost - - - - - \$511,106.65

Fixed Fee 6% - - - - - 30,666.40

The Contractor shall serial number the Airplane called for hereinabove as follows:

AC 41-19588

2. Delivery: Delivery of the Airplane called for hereinabove shall be made in accordance with the general provisions of Article 17 of the Contract, within sixteen (16) months from and after date of approval of this Change Order.

REASON: Additional Airplane required by the Experimental Engineering Section under Item No. 427-4, Project No. 71-1, Fiscal Year 1941 Program.

~~When this Change Order is approved, all articles, materials and supplies covered by this Change Order shall be manufactured and furnished by the Contractor in accordance with the specifications and drawings attached hereto and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract to which this Change Order is attached.~~

Except as hereby amended, all the terms and conditions of the Contract affected shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect and shall also apply in carrying out the provisions of this Change Order.

Approved by:

Ordered by:

E. T. Kennedy
E. T. KENNEDY, LT. COL., A.C.
Assistant Chief, Contract Section

John G. Salsman
JOHN G. SALSMAN, MAJOR, A.C.
Contracting Officer.

1st INDORSEMENT

(Place)

(Date)

TO: CONTRACTING OFFICER:

1. Contractor or Vendor hereby acknowledges above Change Order and agrees to comply therewith under the terms immediately hereinafter indicated:

- (a) For the total consideration of \$ 541,773.05 in addition to ~~that~~ that provided in the Contract affected, and which is to become due ~~forthwith~~ forthwith upon delivery of all the articles and spare parts affected.
- (b) With an extension of the delivery date or dates set forth in Contract affected of As scheduled days, for delivery of all of the articles and spare parts affected.
- (c) The estimated weight of the article is ~~increased~~ decreased from _____ pounds to _____ pounds.
- (d) The estimated performance of the engine shall be ~~increased~~ decreased to _____ H. P. at _____ R. P. M.
- (e) The center of gravity of the airplane has been moved _____ inches forward and _____ inches backward by the above change.
- (f) The estimated performance of the airplane is altered as follows:
 - (1) High speed at _____ altitude ~~increased~~ decreased from _____ m. p. h. to _____ m. p. h.
 - (2) Rate of climb at _____ altitude ~~increased~~ decreased from _____ ft. per minute to _____ ft. per min.
 - (3) Service ceiling ~~increased~~ decreased from _____ feet, to _____ feet
 - (4) Absolute ceiling ~~increased~~ decreased from _____ feet, to _____ feet
 - (5) Flying Qualities _____

NOTE: Delete words not applicable. In Sections (c), (d) and (f) the word "estimated" must be deleted when a weight and performance has been guaranteed in the original contract.

It is hereby warranted that in the event award is made to the undersigned the unmanufactured articles, materials, or supplies furnished the United States will have been mined or produced in the United States, and the manufactured articles, materials, and supplies will have been manufactured in the United States all from articles, materials, or supplies mined, produced or manufactured, as the case may be, in the United States, except as noted below or otherwise indicated in this bid.

By _____

(Signature of Official with Office held)

2nd INDORSEMENT

(Place)

(Date)

TO: CONTRACTOR or VENDOR:

1. The terms proposed by you in the first indorsement are (not) accepted by the Government.
2. The supplies and services to be obtained by this instrument are authorized by, are for the purpose set forth in and are chargeable to Procurement Authority AC 11 P 71-1381 A 0705-01 the available balance of which is sufficient to cover cost of same. Except as noted below or otherwise indicated herein all unmanufactured articles, materials, or supplies furnished under this Change Order shall have been mined or produced in the United States and all manufactured articles, materials, or supplies shall have been manufactured in the United States substantially from articles, materials, or supplies mined, produced or manufactured, as the case may be, in the United States.

Approved:

Contracting Officer.